

**Blackheath Village Society**  
**Minutes of meeting**  
**Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> March 2019**

Present: Liz Gilligan (Chair), Paul Brodie, Tracey Bull, Nick Harrison, Sam Purvis, Paul Vincent

1. Apologies: Peter Maggs, Hamish Whiteman, Christina Hartshorn, Peter Herbert
2. Minutes of meeting 28.11.18 : Approved
3. Matters Arising: Nil
4. Villagers Pub Update

Removal of pub roof tiles is to encourage bats to roost elsewhere. Pub sub-committee continue to monitor pub development.

The use of the pub car park is also being monitored by the pub sub-committee

5. Defibrillator

Training on how to use the defibs has begun for the village; 20 participants have been trained so far. A second training session is to be organised- CH

6. May Fair

On schedule. LG chairing.

Requests for help with setting up/taking stalls down or running a stall still needed

7. Village Email

Contact page to be updated – LG

8. AOB

Cricket Club Ball to be held 15<sup>th</sup> June 2019, tickets available from mid-March

New ladies cricket team – informal practise sessions Monday evenings from May - NH

9. DONM

Committee meeting 30<sup>th</sup> June 2019 – Venue Tresco

AGM Wed 20<sup>th</sup> March 8pm – Village Hall

B4SH will give a presentation after the AGM on their plans for superfast broadband